



CV SUMMARY

Teresa González-Otero, M.D.

Consultant in Maxillofacial Surgery
La Paz University Hospital
Assistant Professor. Autonomous University
Madrid, Spain

General Information

Date of Birth:	May 16 th , 1969
Place of Birth:	Madrid, Spain
Business Address:	Department of Maxillofacial Surgery Hospital La Paz Paseo de la Castellana, 261 28046 - Madrid Spain
Business Phone:	(34)-91-727 7334
Business Fax:	(34)-91-727 7050
Email:	gusarapillo2003@yahoo.es tgonzalezo@salud.madrid.org

Education

Medical School:

Universidad de Navarra, Spain
1987–1993

Residency:

Maxillofacial Surgery
La Paz University Hospital, Madrid, Spain, 1994 –
1998

**Educational
Activities**

Thesis

Nitrofen-induced craniofacial malformations in rats

Autonomous University, Madrid, Spain

2002

Fellow of the European Board of Oro-Maxillofacial
Surgery. Tours, France, September 2004

**Teaching
Experience**

Assistant Professor of Maxillofacial Surgery

Autonomous University, Madrid, Spain

2012–present

Director of 10 continuing medical education courses

**Professional
Experience**

Consultant in Maxillofacial Surgery

La Paz Hospital, Madrid, Spain

1999–present

Main areas of interest: reconstructive head and neck
surgery, facial paralysis, vascular malformations
and facial aesthetics

**Research
Experience**

Co-researcher in 5 National Research Grants

Member of Research group “Research in
Otoneurosurgery” IdiPAZ (La Paz Research
Institute)

<http://www.idipaz.es/PaginaDinamica.aspx?IdPag=264&Lang=ES>

Awards & Honors

Scientific Award “Lorenzo Castillo” 2004 for best oral
presentation (SECOM)

**Scientific
Activities**

Invited professor to 14 Spanish or International meetings

Organization of 7 meetings and scientific activities

More than 70 papers presented in scientific meetings

Bibliography

More than 60 papers published in Spanish and International Journals

15 contributions to books and book chapters

Hospitals Visited

Hospital Pellegrin, Bordeaux, 1992

University of Miami Jackson Memorial Hospital (Dr. Ralph Millard), 2002

Miami Children's Hospital. (Dr. Anthony Wolf). 2002

Davis Medical Center & University of San Francisco Center (Dr. Ousterhout). 1996

Hospital Necker Enfants Malades (Dr. Dominique Renier) & Private Practice (Dr. Daniel Marchac) Paris, 1997

Langone Medical Center (Department of Plastic

Surgery, Dr. Eduardo Rodriguez). New York, 2015

Eye and Ear Infirmary (Dr. Tessa Hadlock). Boston,

2016

**Membership and
Activities in
Scientific &
Professional
Societies**

Spanish Society of Maxillofacial Surgery (SECOM)
Sir Charles Bell Society
International Association of Oral and Maxillofacial
Surgeons (IAOMS)